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February 19, 2018  
 
 
VIA	E-MAIL	
	
Scott	S.	Harris	
Clerk	of	the	Court	
Supreme	Court	of	the	United	States	
One	First	Street,	NE	
Washington,	DC	20543	

	
RE:		 Uniloc	USA,	Inc.,	et	al.	v.	Sega	of	America,	Inc.,	et	al.,		

U.S.	Supreme	Court	Case	No.	17-1018		
	

Dear	Mr.	Harris,	
	
Pursuant	to	Rule	30.4	of	this	Court,	Respondents	respectfully	request	a	30-day	extension	of	
time	 to	 file	 their	 response	 to	 the	 Petition	 for	Writ	 of	 Certiorari	 in	 the	 above-referenced	
matter.	Petitioners	filed	their	Petition	on	January	19,	2018,	and	the	matter	was	placed	on	
the	docket	on	January	23,	2018.		Pursuant	to	the	Court’s	order,	Respondents’	response	is	to	
be	filed	on	or	before	February	22,	2018.	

	
Therefore,	 the	 requested	 extension	would	 allow	Respondents	up	 to	 and	 including	March	
26,	2018,	in	which	to	file	their	response	to	the	Petition.		

	
Respondents’	 Counsel	 requests	 this	 extension	 to	 ensure	 that	 the	 issues	 in	 this	 case	 are	
properly	researched	and	presented	to	the	Court.	

	
Respondents’	Counsel	has	conferred	with	Counsel	for	Petitioners,	who	do	not	oppose	this	
request.	
	
	 	 	 	 	 	 Best	regards,	

  
	 	 	 	 	 	 Abran	J.	Kean	
	
	
cc:	Daniel	L.	Geyser,	Attorney	for	Petitioners		


